
 

 

 

         Date: 6th December, 2024 

 

To,           

The Manager  

Corporate Relationship Department, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G, 

Bandra Kurla Complex,  

Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400051 

 

Symbol: DELAPLEX 

 

Subject: As per the query received from NSE. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We wish to inform you that we are re-submitting the financial results for the period ended 30-Sep-

2024, as per the query mail received from the National Stock Exchange (NSE). 

 

The aforesaid results are also being disseminated on company’s website at delaPlex.in. 

                                                                                                             

You are requested to kindly take the information on your record. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For DELAPLEX LIMITED 

 

 

 

CS Manishraj Bhatt  

Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer 

Date: 06/12/2024 

Place: Nagpur  

  

 

 

http://www.arhamtechnologies.co.in/


GP Associates <gpassociates.ngp@gmail.com>

FW: Machine Readable Form / Legible copy of Financial Results not submitted.
1 message

Deepak Jajoo <djajoo@delaplex.com> Fri, Dec 6, 2024 at 4:18 PM
To: "GP Associates (CS)" <gpassociates.ngp@gmail.com>
Cc: compliance dp <compliance@delaplex.com>

Helo Team,

 

FYI!

 

Please do the needful!

 

Thanks & Regards,

Deepak

 

From: neaps@nse.co.in <neaps@nse.co.in>
Sent: 06 December 2024 14:52
To: investor@delaplex.in
Cc: neaps@nse.co.in
Subject: Machine Readable Form / Legible copy of Financial Results not submitted.

 

"Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to draw your attention to NSE circular no. : NSE/CML/2018/02 dated January 16, 2018 wherein NSE has directed all
listed companies to submit all the corporate announcements to the Exchange in a machine-readable and searchable form.
In respect of the above, it has been observed that your company has not submitted financial results for the period ended 30-Sep-
2024 in Machine Readable Form / Legible copy. You are required to take note of the aforementioned provision.

This is a computer generated email, request you to submit the Machine Readable / legible copy of Financial Results on the
following path:

Path - NEAPS > Compliance > Announcement. Subject - ⿿Updates⿝.

Yours faithfully,
For National Stock Exchange of India Limited."

mailto:neaps@nse.co.in
mailto:neaps@nse.co.in
mailto:investor@delaplex.in
mailto:neaps@nse.co.in


 

 

 

         Date: 6th November, 2024 

 

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

 

Subject: Consolidated and Standalone Unaudited Financial Results for the half year ended 

September 30th, 2024. 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

We wish to inform you that in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 33 read with 

Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the 

Board of Directors at their meeting held today, i.e. have inter alia approved the following: 

1. The Unaudited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results set out in compliance with 

Applicable Accounting Standards for the half year ended September 30, 2024. 

 

The Board Meeting commenced at 03:30 P.M. and concluded at 04:50 P.M. 

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

Date: 06/11/2024 

Place: Nagpur  

  

  

MANISHRAJ 
BHUWANCH
AND BHATT

Digitally signed by 
MANISHRAJ 
BHUWANCHAND BHATT 
Date: 2024.11.06 16:58:30 
+05'30'

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

 

Subject: - Declaration on Auditor’s Report under Regulation 33 (3) (d) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 33 (3) (d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulation, 2015 we hereby declare and confirm that the Limited Review Report on Unaudited 

Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for the half year ended 30th September 2024 which 

are being sent herewith are unmodified and without any qualification.  

 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For DELAPLEX LIMITED 

 

 

 

CS Manishraj Bhatt  

Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer 

Date: 06/11/2024 

Place: Nagpur  

 

 

 

MANISHRAJ 
BHUWANCHA
ND BHATT

Digitally signed by 
MANISHRAJ 
BHUWANCHAND BHATT 
Date: 2024.11.06 
17:00:07 +05'30'
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